
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: April 22, 2019

Subject: Resolution to Establish a Residential Streetlight District on Old 
Woodall Court

BACKGROUND
The homeowners on Old Woodall Court have submitted a petition to the city to install 
streetlights.  As provided in Chapter 26 of the City Code of Ordinances, residential streetlight 
districts are established by resolution of the City Council upon submittal of a completed petition.  
As part of establishing and maintaining a streetlight district, it is the city’s policy to levy a special 
assessment on each property in the district to offset the streetlight energy and maintenance 
costs incurred by the city.  The assessment is prorated based on the street frontage of each lot.  

Because the neighborhood has underground power, there will be an upfront installation cost of 
$468 to be paid by the residents.  The initial annual estimated cost for energy and maintenance 
is $128 for one light placed in the cul de sac. The recommended assessment rate of $0.33 per 
foot of street frontage will result in total annual revenue of $131.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of the resolution to create streetlight district 219A for Old Woodall Court.
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